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Meyers, Robert COE

From: Meyers, Robert COE

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 3:20 PM

To: Meyers, Robert COE

Subject: Inquiry

I received an e-mail and a phone call from Frank Irizarry - a member of Community Council 11. He indicated to
me that is being asked to chair the local advocacy committee of the Greater Miami Chamber of Commerce and
has been nominated to sit on the Children’s Trust. He inquired about whether either position creates a conflict of
interest. I advised him that a conflict of interest does not exist if he chairs a committee of the Greater Miami
Chamber of Commerce. Obviously, if the committee made a recommendation that comes before Community
Council 11, he might want to ask for another opinion. Secondly, members of the community councils are only
restricted from working for the County or serving as County Commissioners. Therefore, he may be appointed to
Children’s Trust as long as he is eligible per the Trust’s enabling ordinance and simultaneously serve on
Community Council 11.

Robert Meyers
March 22, 2006
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